Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Sent: Monday, September 26, 2016 11:32 AM
To: 'Rachel Green'; Kyle S. Flory

Subject: RE: Anton Development Letter Delay
Hi Rachel,

| should get out a letter today; however, ACDEH would like the work to be phased in a different order. In order
to obtain background vapor concentrations at the adjacent site prior to system activation, the system should be
activated after the vapor investigation has collected the proposed data. This should partially document system
effectiveness at affecting / mitigating offsite vapor concentrations.

Mark Detterman

Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG
Alameda County Department of Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

Direct: 510.567.6876

Fax: 510.337.9335

Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org

PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at:

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

From: Rachel Green [mailto:rgreen@antondev.com]
Sent: Thursday, September 22, 2016 5:32 PM

To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health; Kyle S. Flory
Subject: RE: Anton Development Letter Delay

Mark,

Thank you for the follow up. When do you think you can have the letter out? It is my intent to turn the system on next
week.

Rachel Green, Development Manager

ON:

0 650.549.1607
m 916.606.7215

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health [mailto:Mark.Detterman@acgov.org]
Sent: Thursday, September 22, 2016 4:31 PM

To: Rachel Green; Kyle S. Flory

Subject: Anton Development Letter Delay

Rachael and Kyle,

| wanted to contact you to let you know I've had a few delays in getting the letter out (re-discovered | had three
case reviews required by the state by Saturday and Monday). I'm out tomorrow, but will get it out on Monday
as I've largely cleared the way. Sorry for the delay, but | did not want you thinking it has been forgotten, just
delayed.



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




